## Ponsanooth Parish Council

CLERK. Mary Gosling. 3 Cliff Terrace, Portreath, TR16 4LE.

Tel 07907842937 email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com

Website: ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk

Parish Meeting Minutes 10<sup>th</sup> October 2022

Ponsanooth Parish Council held meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 10<sup>th</sup> October 7pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr C Daly, Cllr D Udy, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr L Jackson, Cllr S Carlyon, Cornwall Cllr P Williams, Clerk Mary Gosling and four members of the public **Action** 

		ction
245/22	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
246/22	Declarations of interest – Clerk under item 26 Planning application PA21/04825 Penvose student village.	
247/22	Apologies were received from Cllr Robson and Cllr Davies	
248/22	2 members of the public spoke with concern over access, flooding and that historically a building has never been located here planning application PA22/08114 construction of dwelling and garage at land northeast of Briar Patch Lower Treluswell.	
	The applicant for PA22/08114 gave information on the application which included information on the new designs, on current access use for the site and new trees that have been planted to help with flooding.	
249/22	The Clerk read two emails of objection to planning application PA22/08114	
250/22	Report from Cllr Peter Williams	
	<ul> <li>Cllr Peter Williams confirmed will obtain a quote for the cost of the planting that was agreed at the meeting on the 26<sup>th</sup> September 22 and would confirm these costs at the next meeting for approval.</li> <li>Further info was given on the shared prosperity fund, closing date for bids is the 23<sup>rd</sup> Jan 23</li> <li>Cllr Williams is recommending a footbridge for the Planning application at Woodlands, to ensure residents are protected.</li> </ul>	PW
	<ul> <li>Clerk agreed to report the Vehicle activated Speed Camera to ensure it is calibrated.</li> </ul>	MG
251/22	Members considered planning application PA22/08114, construction of dwelling and garage at land northeast of Briar Patch Lower Treluswell.	
	The application was not supported, the efforts the applicant went to on redesign were recognized, however the development does not fit in with the criteria for rounding off.	
	Proposed Cllr M Beckett, seconded Cllr C Daly, 6 Agreed	
252/22	The draft Parish Logo designs were received and considered. The Clerk to return to the feedback the alterations to the designer and report to the next meeting.	MG
253/22	PA22/07715 installation of Air Source Heat Pump St Omer Trelawney Road Ponsanooth.	
	It Was resolved to support the application. All agreed.	
254/22	It was agreed to add the final changes to the risk register and approve at the November meeting.	
255/22	It was resolved to adopt the Data Protection Policy, proposed Cllr M Ferris, seconded Cllr D Willcocks. All agreed.	

## Ponsanooth Parish Council

256/22	The Publications Policy was reviewed and accepted.	
257/22	The councils Display Screen Equipment Policy was reviewed and accepted.	
258/22	The FOI Policy and Press and Media Policy to be reviewed at the next meeting	
259/22	Members received a report on the completion of the External Audit Governance and Accountability return.	
260/22	There were no recommendations from the Finance Committee	
261/22	A report on the current budget position was received, this indicated the Council are currently within budget.	
262/22	The Finance Committee confirmed that the draft budget will be agreed at the meeting in December 22	
263/22	The finance report was received which included the bank reconciliation for August and September and the payment schedule for October 2022. Proposed Cllr M Ferris, seconded Cllr D Willcocks.	
264/22	Cllr Daly reported on behalf of the NDP group that the group are meeting 4 times this month and are getting closer to a position for audit.	
265/22	Cllr L Jackson to share a document regarding the vision group	LJ
266/22	The lease for Kremeneth Krowji and the preschool is progressing, Clerk to report to the next meeting.	MG
267/22	Clerk and PPFA to meet regarding ongoing maintenance for Kremeneth Krowji	CD MG
268/22	Feasibility for the chapel project is close to completion.	
269/22	Road safety group - Cllr D Willcocks reported for the that the fastest speed reported though the village is 70mph and around 3000 cars a day pass through. The group are hoping to look at funding for footpath links between Ponsanooth and the surrounding area.	
	Cllr L Jackson reported that volunteers are training for community speed watch, but more volunteers are needed. Members thanked Cllr Davies for work completed on data.	
	Cllr Daly reported that a request for a second speed monitor has been submitted to the community network highways scheme.	
270/22	PPFA report. The harvest festival is to be held on the 15/10/22. Clerk to share treasurers report to members. A successful fair day has meant all the play equipment has been repaired as per the last inspection.	MG
271/22	Reports on training attended	MG
	Cllr Willcocks reported on the changes to the Community networks in Cornwall. Ponsanooth PC will be asked for a response, to be added to the next meeting's agenda.	

End 9.15